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From: Bobby Plaster [bplaster@houston.rr.com]
Sent:  Wednesday, March 03, 2004 5:35 PM
To: e-ori@dol.gov

Subject: rollover

what about rollover of MSA/HSA funds when employee no longer qualifies?
Sincerely,
Universal Key Insurance Group, Inc.
Bobby Layne Plaster
PO Box 40487
Houston, TX 77240-0487
713-9371303
~ Fax 713-849-5706
bplaster@houston.rr.com

Please Note:

The information in this email and any attachments are for the sole use of the intended recipient and may contain privileged
and confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient, any use, disclosure, copying or distribution of this
message or attachment is strictly prohibited. I you believe that you have received this email in error, please contact the
sender immediately and delete the email and all of its attachments.
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